Stukeley Hall

Holbeach

W PARISH COUNCIL

Holbeach

In the 16th Century the site belonged to the
Flete family. Later in the century the Stukeley
married into the family and thus inherited the
estate. In 1670 William Stukeleys uncle Adlard
set up his legal practice in the grounds. The
house has undergone many facelifts over the
years and has had many owners. In 1921 the
house was bought by Herbert Carter and he
set about making his mark on the property.
During this time, he substantially altered the
property following the design of architect E
Norman Webster. After Carter died in 1944
the house was purchased by the council and
became a care home for the elderly until it
closed in 1988. After many years of argument
over what should happen to the building it was
finally demolished in 1992 to make way for the
present school.

Discovery
Trail

By Order of the Trustees of the late THomas Clarke, Esq-

HOLBEACH, South Lineql_n_gh_ire.

Pagticulags and -l.tmmiiiuus uf Dale
Important Freehold Mansion,

. (more or less), situate at the West
Holbeach, for Sale by Auction, by

CHAS. E. MAY & SONS

At the “CGHEQUERS” HOTEL, HOLBEACH,

On THURSDAY, the 26th day of MAY, 1921;;

At 3 for 3-30 o'clock in the Afternoon,

For further pacticulars and permission to view, apply to Messrs. T. H Clarke and.
. Shepherd, of Holbeach (the Trustees for Sale); to the Auctioncers, Holbeach; or to usat.
ot Offices in Holbeach and Long Sutten (daily), or at 2, Red Lion Street, Spalding (Tuesdags),

MOSSOP & MOSSOP,
Solicitors.

. CHANEERLES, FRENTER, WOUHKARIE
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